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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2022-017 
 

TITLE:  222 WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  FEBRUARY 11, 2022 

DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE FEBRUARY 23, 2022 (the “DATE”) 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 1220-040-2022-017 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for 
the above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will 
be allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains (2) pages. 
 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Do these sites have meter already in place and we are just upgrading meter? 

A1. While the water meters are already installed, some water meters/ meter registers have 
failed, and some are approaching the end of their respective lifespan. However, the RFQ 
is for supply of materials only and does not include any installations. The upgrade/ 
replacement works will be performed by the City’s Operations team. 

Q2. Are there any additional piping and fittings that will be required? How do I work that into 
the Quotation without knowing the materials needed? 

 
A2. All additional materials required for the upgrade/replacement works will be sourced by 

the City’s Operations team as required. The Contractor will only be responsible for 
supplying the materials specified in Schedule A of the RFQ (i.e., Sensus - OMNI C2 
water meters and OMNI C2 water meter registers). 

 
Q3.  Are we installing meter in homes or commercial buildings? 

A3. The meters that are planned to be upgraded/replaced for the 2022 Water Meter 
Replacement Program are located at both residential and commercial properties. As 
previously mentioned in the response to Q1, the RFQ is for supply of materials ONLY 
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and does not include any installations. All installations will be performed by City’s Water 
Operations team. 

Q4.  What is Schedule A-1? 

A4. Remove in its entirety any reference to Schedule A-1. 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


